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2003-1-10 OST-1999- Steven Wilson d/b/a Air 01/14/2003

5948 Excursions, d/b/a Chilkat
Aviation - Certificate- To
Engage in Scheduled Interstate
Air Transportation
Order 2003-1-10, the Department
revokes the interstate scheduled
passenger certificate issued to Air
Excursions, LLC (Air Excursions)
for reason of dormancy.
Served: 01/15/2003

2003-1-12 OST-2003- Economic Enforcement Consent  01/16/2003
14194 Orders- 2003

Order 2003-1-12, the Department
(1) approves this settlement and
the provisions of this order as
being in the public interest; (2)
findsthat A Better Airfare, LLC
d/b/a AirdLess and
mydestinationsonline.com, has
violated 14 CFR 399.84 by
causing to be published airfare
advertisements that failed to state
the entire price to be price to be
paid for the advertised air
transportation; (3) finds that by
engaging in the conduct described,
and by not identifying the
September 11th Security Fee by
name as required by 49 CFR
1510.7,

Continued



2003-1-12
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OST-2003-
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2515

Continued

A Better Airfare, LLC d/b/a
AirdLessand
mydestinationsonline.com also
engaged in unfair and deceptive
practices and unfair methods of
competition in violation of 49
U.S.C. Section 41712; and, (4) A
Better Airfare, LLC d/b/a
AirdlLessand
mydestinationsonline.com, and all
other entities owned and
controlled by, or under common
ownership and control with, A
Better Airfare, LLC and their
successors and assignees, are
ordered to cease and desist from
future violations of 14 CFR
399.84 and 49 U.S.C. Section
41712,

Served: 01/16/2003

97-5- 9 Order Tentatively
Selecting Carrier and Setting
Final Rates- Essential Air
Serviceat Kirksville, Missouri
Order 2003-1-13, the Department
extends as interim rates the
recently expired subsidy rates for
the essential air service (EAS)
provided by Corporate Airlines,
Inc., d/b/a American Connection,
at Marion and Kirksville, until
new final rates can be established.
Served: 01/16/2003

01/16/2003

01/16/2003



2003-1-13 OST-2000- Corporate Airlines, Inc. d/b/a 01/16/2003

7881 Trans World Express- 90-Day
Notice of Intent to Terminate
Essential Air Serviceat Marion ,
IL
Order 2003-1-13, the Department
extends as interim rates the
recently expired subsidy rates for
the essential air service (EAS)
provided by Corporate Airlines,
Inc., d/b/a American Connection,
at Marion and Kirksville, until
new final rates can be established.
Served: 01/16/2003



